

Section

16

Township

14

Range

1 West

VERNON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

E. C. MILLER CO. - MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't			
NE 1/4 of NE 1/4	37D	48	J.D.	28	454	Acad.	44	46	Rel	Harris-Bank	79	111	M	242	160	Mt.	245	781	Mt.		
	Cg.C.	190	g.C.D.	28	455	Rel	44	540	M	80	442	Lat	243	586	Lat	243	586	Lat	243	586	
	8	5	M	28	456	Acad.	44	541	M	80	441	Lat	243	12	W.D.	253	516	Lat	253	516	
	1 Lat	555	Rel.	28	457	Rel	76	501	Patent	85	471	H.D.	243	32	H. W.	254	131	Patent	254	131	
	1	495	M	31	105	M	15	27	Offit	83	380	Rel.	243	105	Mt.	253	684	Mt.	253	684	
	21	108	Rel.	36	13	"	52	452	M	91	70	Rel.	243	773	Lat	245	610	Lat	245	610	
	48	470	H.D.	32	557	Rel.	44	540	Rel	151R	557	g.C.D.	243	775	Mt.	246	347	Lat	246	347	
	19	339	M	35	585	M	44	541	"	238	120	Offit	244	712	Mt.	246	774	Lat	246	774	
	19	539	"	44	45	"	59	556	g.C.D.	238	122	W.D.	245	87	Lat	245	87	Lat	245	87	
	24	289	"	44	46	"	14	614	Offit	238	123	Mt.	245	219	W.D.	245	144	Mt.	245	144	
28	453	Acad.	42	500	Rel.	68	100	M	242	157	Lat	245	339	W.D.	248	305	Lat	248	305		
28	454	Rel	44	45	Rel	78	91	M	242	159	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799		
NW 1/4 of NE 1/4	37D	48	J.D.	28	454	Acad.	44	46	Rel.	Harris-Bank	79	111	M	242	160	Mt.	245	781	Mt.	245	781
	8	5	M	28	456	Acad.	44	540	M	80	442	Lat	243	12	W.D.	243	12	W.D.	243	12	
	Cg.C.	190	g.C.D.	28	455	Rel.	44	541	M	80	441	Lat	243	32	H. W.	253	516	Lat	253	516	
	1 Lat	555	Rel.	28	457	Rel.	76	501	Patent	85	471	H.D.	243	105	Mt.	254	131	Patent	254	131	
	1	495	M	31	105	M	15	27	Offit	83	380	Rel.	243	105	Mt.	253	684	Mt.	253	684	
	21	108	Rel.	36	13	"	52	452	M	91	70	Rel.	243	773	Lat	245	610	Lat	245	610	
	48	470	H.D.	32	557	Rel.	44	540	Rel.	151R	557	g.C.D.	243	775	Mt.	246	347	Lat	246	347	
	19	339	M	35	585	M	44	541	"	238	120	Offit	244	712	Mt.	246	774	Lat	246	774	
	19	539	"	44	45	"	59	556	g.C.D.	238	122	W.D.	245	87	Lat	245	87	Lat	245	87	
	24	289	"	44	46	"	14	614	Offit	238	123	Mt.	245	219	W.D.	245	144	Mt.	245	144	
28	453	Acad.	42	500	Rel.	68	100	M	242	157	Lat	245	339	W.D.	248	305	Lat	248	305		
28	454	Rel	44	45	Rel.	78	91	M	242	159	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799		
SE 1/4 of NE 1/4	37D	48	J.D.	28	454	Acad.	44	46	Rel	Harris-Bank	79	111	M	242	160	Mt.	245	781	Mt.	245	781
	8	5	M	28	455	Rel.	44	540	M	80	442	Lat	243	12	W.D.	243	12	W.D.	243	12	
	Cg.C.	190	g.C.D.	28	456	Acad.	44	541	"	80	441	"	243	32	H. W.	253	516	Lat	253	516	
	1 Lat	555	Rel.	28	457	Rel.	76	501	Patent	85	471	H.D.	243	105	Mt.	254	131	Patent	254	131	
	1	495	M	31	105	M	15	27	Offit	83	380	Rel.	243	105	Mt.	253	684	Mt.	253	684	
	21	108	Rel.	36	13	"	52	452	M	91	70	Rel.	243	773	Lat	245	610	Lat	245	610	
	48	470	H.D.	32	557	Rel.	44	540	Rel.	151R	557	g.C.D.	243	775	Mt.	246	347	Lat	246	347	
	19	339	M	35	585	M	44	541	"	238	120	Offit	244	712	Mt.	246	774	Lat	246	774	
	"	539	"	44	45	"	59	556	g.C.D.	238	122	W.D.	245	87	Lat	245	87	Lat	245	87	
	24	289	"	44	46	"	14	614	Offit	238	123	Mt.	245	219	W.D.	245	144	Mt.	245	144	
28	453	Acad.	42	500	Rel.	68	100	M	242	157	Lat	245	339	W.D.	248	305	Lat	248	305		
28	454	Rel	44	45	"	78	91	M	242	159	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799		
SW 1/4 of NE 1/4	37D	48	J.D.	28	454	Acad.	44	46	Rel	Harris-Bank	79	111	M	242	160	Mt.	245	781	Mt.	245	781
	8	5	M	28	455	Rel.	44	540	M	80	442	Lat	243	12	W.D.	243	12	W.D.	243	12	
	Cg.C.	190	g.C.D.	28	456	Acad.	44	541	"	80	441	"	243	32	H. W.	253	516	Lat	253	516	
	1 Lat	555	Rel.	28	457	Rel.	76	501	Patent	85	471	H.D.	243	105	Mt.	254	131	Patent	254	131	
	1	495	M	31	105	M	15	27	Offit	83	380	Rel.	243	105	Mt.	253	684	Mt.	253	684	
	21	108	Rel.	36	13	"	52	452	M	91	70	Rel.	243	773	Lat	245	610	Lat	245	610	
	48	470	H.D.	32	557	Rel.	44	540	Rel.	151R	557	g.C.D.	243	775	Mt.	246	347	Lat	246	347	
	19	339	M	35	585	M	44	541	"	238	120	Offit	244	712	Mt.	246	774	Lat	246	774	
	"	539	"	44	45	"	59	556	g.C.D.	238	122	W.D.	245	87	Lat	245	87	Lat	245	87	
	24	289	"	44	46	"	14	614	Offit	238	123	Mt.	245	219	W.D.	245	144	Mt.	245	144	
28	453	Acad.	42	500	Rel.	68	100	M	242	157	Lat	245	339	W.D.	248	305	Lat	248	305		
28	454	Rel	44	45	Rel.	78	91	M	242	159	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799	W.D.	245	799		

VERNON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

H. E. MILLER CO. BUREAU Y-8079

	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't			
NE 1/4 of NW 1/4	Q	333	P	9	352	M	65	527	Rel.	56-379 DWA - FHA	170	201	Mtg	USA - Statewide	254	131	Rel	407	177	Rel	DeWitt - DeWitt
	Q	334	D	28	158	Rel.	72	196	Rel.	56-379 DeWitt - Bank	181	313	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	254	131	Rel	407	177	Rel	DeWitt - DeWitt
	2 J.A.	172	J.A.	24	365	M	95	11	R.C.	95-11 C. J. Tucker - Strubberg	196	140	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	6	154	D	36	67	"	95-11			95-11 H. P. & 263 So. Bond	208	185	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	6	236	"	42	8	Rel.	24	74	Judgt	24-74 Cont - Tucker	208	185	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	32	123	"	37	393	M	24	58	Rel	24-58 Cont - Tucker	208	185	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	Cyc	174	G.C.D.	45	7	"	24	74	Judgt	24-74 Cont - Tucker	208	185	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	23	453	J.A.	58	29	Rel	50	423	J.A.	50-423 Tucker - Tucker	220	191	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	8	393	M	52	213	M	85	504	J.A.	85-504 Tucker - Tucker	220	191	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	2 Sub	425	Rel.	58	209	Rel.	163	1	W.D.	163-1 H. P. & 263 So. Bond	220	191	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	9	157	M	56	371	M	163	2	Mtg	163-2 H. P. & 263 So. Bond	220	191	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank
	14	469	Rel.	58	49	G.C.D.	170	219	Sat.	170-219 H. P. & 263 So. Bond	220	191	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank	331	188	Mtg	421	616	Mtg	DeWitt - Bank

Cont on page 238A

NW 1/4 of NW 1/4	Q	333	P	21	43	Rel.	61	502	Rel.	45-392 Wright - Parish	138	71	J.A.	421	616	Rel.	423	758	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	Q	334	D	23	327	M	76	336	Rel.	45-392 Parish - Parish	152	485	J.A.	421	616	Rel.	423	758	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	2 J.A.	172	J.A.	28	306	Rel.	87	452	M	87-452 Parish - Parish	152	485	J.A.	421	616	Rel.	423	758	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	6	154	D	54	284	J.A.	73	144	Rel.	73-144 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	6	236	D	30	91	M	96	225	G.C.D.	96-225 Parish - Parish	233	124	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	M	351	M	36	4	"	112	482	J.A.	112-482 Parish - Parish	254	131	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	15	2	D	38	378	"	95	200	M	95-200 Parish - Parish	215	628	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	M	329	Rel.	38	378	Rel.	99	167	Rel.	99-167 Parish - Parish	222	42	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	6	169	M	45	57	M	98	355	M	98-355 Parish - Parish	222	42	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	1 Sub	393	Rel.	42	189	Rel.	98	355	Rel.	98-355 Parish - Parish	222	42	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	8	121	M	45	392	M	105	6	M	105-6 Parish - Parish	222	42	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	8 M & 10	J.A.	72	194	Rel.	123	135	Rel.	123-135 Parish - Parish	222	42	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	

SE 1/4 of NW 1/4	Q	333	P	14	469	Rel.	58	408	Rel.	62-271 Parish - Parish	152	485	J.A.	USA - Statewide	382	430	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	Q	334	D	9	352	M	87	615	Rel.	62-271 Parish - Parish	152	485	J.A.	USA - Statewide	382	430	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	2 J.A.	172	"	24	361	"	73	66	Rel.	73-66 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	6	154	"	28	158	Rel.	20	421	Rel.	20-421 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	6	236	"	36	5	M	91	86	Rel.	91-86 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	32	183	D	36	87	M	66	448	Rel.	66-448 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	Cyc	174	G.C.D.	37	416	Rel.	90	242	J.A.	90-242 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	23	453	J.A.	37	416	Rel.	87	97	M	87-97 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	8	393	M	56	309	M	74	301	Rel.	74-301 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	2 Sub	425	Rel.	62	271	M	74	301	Rel.	74-301 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	9	157	M	58	224	Rel.	85	473	J.A.	85-473 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	40	439	J.A.	64	259	M	27	385	Rel.	27-385 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	

SW 1/4 of NW 1/4	Q	333	P	23	327	M	66	448	Rel.	91-86 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	Q	334	D	28	306	Rel.	90	242	J.A.	90-242 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	2 J.A.	172	J.A.	63	377	J.A.	89	134	J.A.	89-134 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	6	154	D	56	309	M	87	97	M	87-97 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	6	236	"	62	271	M	74	301	Rel.	74-301 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	M	351	M	58	224	Rel.	85	473	J.A.	85-473 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	15	2	D	64	259	M	27	385	Rel.	27-385 Parish - Parish	208	184	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	351	548	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	71	329	Rel.	58	408	Rel.	152	485	J.A.	152-485 Parish - Parish	152	485	J.A.	USA - Statewide	382	430	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	32	110	J.A.	87	615	Rel.	152	485	J.A.	152-485 Parish - Parish	152	485	J.A.	USA - Statewide	382	430	Rel.	449	245	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank
	8	121	M	73	66	Rel.	177	161	Sat.	177-161 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	21	43	Rel.	20	421	Rel.	177	161	Sat.	177-161 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank	
	8 M & 10	J.A.	91	86	J.A.	177	161	Sat.	177-161 Parish - Parish	177	161	Sat.	449	245	Sat.	431	521	Sat.	DeWitt - Bank		

	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	Vol.	Page	Name of Ins't	
NE 1/4 of SW 1/4	Q	333	P	10	472	Acst.	34	441	M	X 52	433	M	X 97	236	Lat	89-489	Cunningham	Shelton	
	Q	334	D	47	451	T.D.	68	215	T.D.	X 59	179	Rel.	X 118	337	J. Comp	191	700	Acst.	
	22.P	172	D	19	191	M	46	116	Acst.	X 44	434	Rel.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	701	Acst.	
	6	154	"	21	419	Rel.	46	380	"	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	702	Acst.	
	6	236	"	23	532	M	42	586	Rel.	X 87	351	M	X 53	180	Amend	145-629	191	703	Acst.
	21	330	g.c.d.	33	346	M	44	434	M	X 87	580	Sh.	X 50	191	704	Acst.	191	704	Acst.
	R	425	M	26	518	Rel.	58	2	Rel.	X 96	446	g.c.d.	X 145	629	Acst.	191	705	Acst.	
	Cgc	145	g.c.d.	60	417	T.D.	73	331	S.C.	X 108	176	T.D.	X 53	179	A.H.	145-629	191	707	Acst.
	7	537	M	30	600	M	44	434	Acst.	X 87	351	M	X 53	180	Amend	145-629	191	707	Acst.
	44	402	T.D.	25	224	"	59	134	g.c.d.	X 89	487	M	X 171	339	w. d.	203	131	Acst.	
	19	15	M	39	623	Rel.	147	420	Offpnt	X 110	16	T.D.	X 171	500	L. c.	214	390	Emend	
	14	450	Rel.	68	88	T.D.	147	421	C. of B.	X 110	218	g.c.d.	X 189	5	Acst.	229	728	Woodlawn	
	NW 1/4 of SW 1/4	Q	333	P	10	472	Acst.	34	441	M	X 44	434	Rel.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	701	Acst.
		Q	334	D	47	451	T.D.	68	215	T.D.	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	702	Acst.
22.P		172	"	19	191	M	46	116	Acst.	X 44	434	Rel.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	703	Acst.	
6		154	"	21	419	Rel.	46	380	"	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	704	Acst.	
6		236	"	23	532	M	42	586	Rel.	X 87	351	M	X 53	180	Amend	145-629	191	705	Acst.
21		330	"	33	346	M	44	434	M	X 87	580	Sh.	X 50	191	704	Acst.	191	704	Acst.
R		425	M	26	518	Rel.	58	2	Rel.	X 96	446	g.c.d.	X 145	629	Acst.	191	705	Acst.	
Cgc		145	g.c.d.	26	518	Rel.	58	2	Rel.	X 108	176	T.D.	X 53	179	A.H.	145-629	191	707	Acst.
R		425	M	60	417	T.D.	44	434	Rel.	X 87	351	M	X 53	180	Amend	145-629	191	707	Acst.
44		402	T.D.	25	224	"	147	421	C. of B.	X 110	218	g.c.d.	X 171	339	w. d.	203	131	Acst.	
19		15	M	39	623	Rel.	147	420	Offpnt	X 110	16	T.D.	X 171	500	L. c.	214	390	Emend	
14		450	Rel.	68	88	T.D.	147	421	C. of B.	X 110	218	g.c.d.	X 189	5	Acst.	229	728	Woodlawn	
SE 1/4 of SW 1/4		Q	333	P	11	639	M	21	420	Rel.	68	215	T.D.	X 44	434	Rel.	X 37	193	C. of Lat
		Q	334	D	40	417	T.D.	38	437	g.c.d.	46	116	Acst.	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat
	22.P	172	J. B.	31	409	"	24	497	M	46	380	"	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	
	6	154	D	12	377	M	32	151	Lat	42	586	Rel.	X 87	580	Sh.	X 50	191	704	Acst.
	"	236	"	42	584	T.D.	38	497	g.c.d.	44	434	M	X 96	446	g.c.d.	X 145	629	Acst.	
	17	528	"	44	513	"	33	237	M	58	2	Rel.	X 108	176	T.D.	X 53	179	A.H.	
	Q	383	M	14	466	Rel.	60	417	T.D.	44	434	Acst.	X 87	351	M	X 53	180	Amend	
	2	26	M	16	479	M	30	600	M	147	391	Offpnt	X 89	487	M	X 171	339	w. d.	
	22.P	R	Lat Pen	48	484	T.D.	25	224	M	55	261	Acst.	X 116	16	T.D.	X 171	500	L. c.	
	22.P	R	"	22	328	M	39	623	Rel.	147	420	Offpnt	X 110	218	g.c.d.	X 189	5	Acst.	
	25	413	Ref. D.	49	567	T.D.	68	88	T.D.	X 52	433	M	X 97	236	Lat	89-487	Cunningham	Shelton	
	30	304	T.D.	19	461	M	34	441	M	X 59	179	Rel.	X 118	337	J. Comp	191	700	Acst.	
	SW 1/4 of SW 1/4	Q	333	P	3	606	Cont. Rel.	14	299	Rel.	68	215	T.D.	X 44	434	Rel.	X 37	193	C. of Lat
		Q	334	D	22.P	H. Lat Pen	27	152	M	46	116	Acst.	X 87	580	Sh.	X 50	191	704	Acst.
22.P		172	"	25	595	R. D.	56	107	T.D.	46	380	"	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	
6		154	"	1	495	Rel.	58	389	T.D.	42	586	Rel.	X 96	446	g.c.d.	X 145	629	Acst.	
6		236	"	1	495	M	32	350	Rel.	44	434	M	X 108	176	T.D.	X 53	179	A.H.	
15		253	"	32	589	T.D.	37	8	Mtg	58	2	Rel.	X 87	351	M	X 53	180	Amend	
22.P		H. Lat Pen	10	287	P. Rel.	32	468	Rel.	44	434	Acst.	X 89	487	M	X 171	339	w. d.		
B		345	g.c.d.	41	313	T.D.	30	600	M	147	420	Offpnt	X 116	16	T.D.	X 171	500	L. c.	
Q		65	M	12	485	M	25	224	M	X 52	433	Mtg	X 110	218	g.c.d.	X 189	5	Acst.	
Q		571	"	42	392	T.D.	39	623	Rel.	X 59	179	Rel.	X 97	236	Lat	89-487	Cunningham	Shelton	
3		258	M	45	344	"	68	88	T.D.	X 44	434	Rel.	X 118	337	J. Comp	191	700	Acst.	
3		303	M	21	108	Rel.	34	441	M	X 86	131	T.D.	X 37	193	C. of Lat	191	701	Acst.	

VERNON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

C. E. MILLER CO. BLUEPRINT Y-4879

NE 1/4 SW 1/4

D.N.K. - Baldwin Court - Baldwin
 230 308 ~~Order~~ 387 610 ~~Shelton~~
 38 100 ~~Order~~ 559 133 ~~Order~~
 254 131 Patent Baldwin - Koberstein
 655 387 W.D.
 Baldwin - Bank Koberstein - BK
 275 3 Mtg 655 388 Mtg
 Baldwin - Bank Koberstein - Vermon
 379 268 Mtg #424912 R.O.W. Case.

NW 1/4 SW 1/4

Baldwin Bank
 275 3 Mtg
 Baldwin Bank
 332 422 Mtg
 Baldwin Bank
 332 561 Mtg
 203 131
 351 248 Sat.
 275 3
 351 249 Sat.
 332 422
 351 250 Sat.
 332 422
 378 470 Sat.
 332 561
 378 471 Sat.
 Baldwin - Baldwin
 379 268 Mtg
 Court Baldwin
 387 610 ~~Shelton~~
 379 268
 559 133 Sat.

SE 1/4 SW 1/4

Shelton - Shelton Baldwin Bank Koberstein - Vermon
 191 701 q.c. Dr. 332 422 Mtg #424912 Elec. Case.
 Shelton - Shelton Baldwin Bank
 191 702 q.c. Dr. 332 561 Mtg
 Gray - Baldwin 203 131
 191 703 q.c. Dr. 351 248 Sat.
 Shelton - Shelton 275 3
 191 704 q.c. Dr. 351 249 Sat.
 Shelton - Baldwin 332 422
 191 705 q.c. Dr. 351 250 Sat.
 Baldwin - Bank 332 422
 191 707 Mtg 378 470 Sat.
 191-707 332 561
 200 642 Sat. 378 471 Sat.
 Baldwin - Bank Baldwin - Baldwin
 203 131 Mtg 379 268 Mtg
 Baldwin - Hillman 387 610 ~~Shelton~~
 214 390 Casement 379 268
 254 131 Patent 559 133 Sat.
 D.N.K. - Baldwin Baldwin - Koberstein
 274 358 ~~Order~~ 655 387 W.D.
 Baldwin - Bank Koberstein - BK
 275 3 Mtg 655 388 Mtg

SW 1/4 SW 1/4

Shelton - Shelton Baldwin Bank 379-268
 191 702 q.c. Dr. 275 3 Mtg 559 133 Sat.
 Gray - Baldwin Baldwin Bank
 191 703 q.c. Dr. 332 422 Mtg
 Shelton - Shelton Baldwin Bank
 191 704 W.D. 332 561 Mtg
 Shelton - Baldwin 203 131
 191 705 W.D. 351 248 Sat.
 Baldwin - Bank 275 3
 191 707 Mtg 351 249 Sat.
 191-707 332 422
 200 642 Sat. 351 250 Sat.
 Baldwin - Bank Hillman - Baldwin
 203 131 Mtg 724 B-11 Keelen
 Baldwin - Hillman 332 422
 214 390 Casement 378 470 Sat.
 Baldwin 332 561
 229 723 ~~Order~~ 378 471 Sat.
 D.N.K. - Baldwin Baldwin - Baldwin
 230 308 ~~Order~~ 379 268 Mtg
 Baldwin - Hillman Court Baldwin
 238 100 ~~Order~~ 387 610 ~~Shelton~~
 254 131 Patent 407 29 ~~Order~~